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Status: U

Return-Path: <supapom@ccs.sut.ac.th1-/

Received: from ces.sut.ac.th ([203.158.4.90]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 267;
Tue, 27 Mar 2001 16:27:07 +0700

From: supaporni@ccs.sut.ac.th

Sender: "Supaporn Kingnok" <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Reply-to: supaporni@ccs.sut.ac.th

To: moreau@flora.ensat. fr

Cc: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

Date: Tue, 27 Mar 2001 16:32:03 +0700

Subject: COLLABORATION

X-Mailer: DMailWeb Web to Mail Gateway 2.7f, http://netwinsite.com/top mail. htm

Message-id: <3ac05¢13.de.0@ccs.sut.ac.th>

X-User-Info: 203.147.25.129

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="is0-8859-1"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

DR.JACQUES MOREAU
INP TOULOUSE

Dear Jacques,

It was nice to hear from you again. Yes, now I got the whole material and |
will be willing to collaborate in the joint M.Sc. and Ph.D. Program between
France and Thailand.

[ have written the required letter for the Ministry of. University Affairs and
will send it before the 30th which is the deadline.

There seems to be some miscommunications going on at the Thai side. Apparently,
there was a meeting called for this project, but it went directly to the Institute

of Agriculture. Anyway, I informed the Institute of vour proposal and they do

not have any objection. Thus, we hope to submit the request to MUA on or before
the 30th.

Once again, thank you for your kind consideration and I hope this will be approved
so that we can collaborate again.
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With best regards.
Prof.Dr.Ruben C. Umaly
Director, CIA

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




